# RM OF BLAINE LAKE No. 434 Saskatchewan

The Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Council of the Rural Municipality of Blaine Lake #434 which was held in the RM Municipal Office, on Wednesday, June 5, 2024.

**Present** at the meeting were the following Council Members and Administration:

Gerry Strelioff Reeve In Council Chambers Michael Chudskov Division 1 In Council Chambers Lee Dolezal Division 2 In Council Chambers Courtney Swystun Division 3 In Council Chambers In Council Chambers Alan Lavoie Division 4 Tim Stupnikoff Division 5 Absent

Glenn Lamontagne - Division 6 In Council Chambers
Alan Tanchak - Asst Admin In Council Chambers
Linda Klimm - Admin In Council Chambers

The meeting was called to order by Reeve Gerry Strelioff at 7:04 AM.

Res#198/24 LAMONTAGNE
BYLAW 03-2024 25-45-07 W3, k

**LAMONTAGNE:** That Bylaw 03-2024 being *A Bylaw to Establish a Speed Zone at NW 25-45-07 W3,* be read a first time. **CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY** 

Res#199/24 BYLAW 03-2024 2<sup>ND</sup> READING **LAVOIE:** That Bylaw 03-2024 be given a second reading at this meeting.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Res#200/24 DUST CONTROL **DOLEZAL:** That the Council of the RM of Blaine Lake #434 grant permission to Dale Horner to apply calcium chloride in front of his residence located 1 3/4 miles south of TWP#444 on RR#3063. **CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY** 

Res#201/24
DUST CONTROL

CHUDSKOV: That the Council of the RM of Blaine Lake #434 grant permission to Jonas & Laura Hildebrandt to apply calcium chloride to Grid#781 (TWP#424) in front of their residence located 2 miles South of Hwy 12 and then ½ mile West along Grid#781 (TWP#424).

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Councillor Courtney Swystun arrived at 7:24 AM.

Councillor Glenn Lamontagne declared a Conflict of Interest and left Council Chambers at 7:38 AM.

Councillor Glenn Lamontagne returned to Council Chambers at 7:45 AM.

Reeve Gerry Strelioff left Council Chambers at 8:02 AM and Deputy Reeve Alan Lavoie chaired the meeting in his absence.

Reeve Gerry Strelioff returned to Council Chambers at 8:17 AM.

### Res#202/24 CLAY

**LAMONTAGNE:** That the Council of the RM of Blaine Lake #434 directs Administration to contact Ducks Unlimited for purchase of clay.

**CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY** 

## Res#203/24 QUOTE

**LAMONTAGNE:** That the Council of the RM of Blaine Lake #434 to contact Gerald Fehr to provide a quote for clay capping the Shell Lake Grid (RR#3075).

**CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY** 

Reeve Gerry Strelioff left Council Chambers at 9:03 AM and Deputy Reeve Alan Lavoie chaired the meeting in his absence.

Reeve Gerry Strelioff returned to Council Chambers at 9:05 AM.

#### Res#204/24 GRAVEL

**STRELIOFF:** That the Council of the RM of Blaine Lake #434 directs Administration to contact Barb Willick regarding gravel remaining at end of contract to see if it can remain there or if it needs to be moved. **CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY** 

Reeve Gerry Strelioff left Council Chambers at 9:19 AM and Deputy Reeve Alan Lavoie chaired the meeting in his absence.

Reeve Gerry Strelioff returned to Council Chambers at 9:21 AM.

Councillor Alan Lavoie left Council Chambers at 9:21 AM and returned at 9:22 AM.

Councillor Glenn Lamontagne left Council Chambers at 9:22 AM and returned at 9:24 AM.

# Res#205/24 GRAVEL MAPS

**STRELIOFF:** That the Council of the RM of Blaine Lake #434 approve the gravel maps submitted for 15,600 yards at a cost of approximately \$75,000.

**CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY** 

Councillor Lee Dolezal left the Council meeting at 9:36 AM.

#### Res#206/24 ADJOURN

**STRELIOFF:** That the Council of the RM of Blaine Lake #434 adjourn, the time being 9:38 AM. **CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY** 

REEVE	
ADMINISTRATOR	